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A ] nt: Bewaro of phishing mail that ask tor your passward. Kniow more
o Inbox : Read Mail  [Back 1o Search Resulis]
Bubk % Printable Formal | Show full Headers
Write Mail e N i Tt
[Reply | [Reply All | [Forward | [Delete | Move lo folder.
Address EEea
Book )
From: N-LIST Support <callege@inflibnet.ac.in> | Add lo Address book | Thi
Folders
Teash To: YASER QURESHI <yasergureshi@rediffmail.com>
+ Trash
« Junk Subject: N-LIST New Registration - GOVERNMENT COLLEGE KHERTHA (!
Mailf Empty.
Date: Thu, 14 Jan 2021 15:47:01 IST
Feedback
To
Principal

GOVERNMENT COLLEGE KHERTHA
KHERTHA - Chhattisgarh

Respected Sir/ Madam,

Thank you for your interest in joining the N-LIST Prograrmme for access to e-Resourc
successfully received your registration details,

We will check the details of your college and will communicate with you within 3-4 wo
further process of joining'the N-LIST Programme.

If you have any further queries please contact us at college@inflibnet.ac.in.
With regards,

N-LIST Team
INFLIBNET Centre

(An IUC of UGC)

Infacity, Opp. DA-IICT
Gandhinagar - 382007, Gujarat
Phone: 079-23268243/44

Email: college@inflibnet.ac.in (access related); paymentinfo@inflibnet ac.in (payment related)
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Disclaimer | Privacy Palicy | Help | Write lo us
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[Reply | [Reply Al | [Forward] [ Doete | Move to folder
Addrass B
Book .
From: N-LIST Suppart <callege@inflibnet.ac.in> | Add to Address book | Thi
Folders
ik To: Yaser Qureshi <yaserqureshi@rediffmail.com>
« 1rasn
Subject: Acknowledgement: New Membership of N-LIST Programme (Ref |
* Junk UBIESt ) 18 T/2021/7661)
Mail| Empty
Date: Tue, 19 Jan 2021 23:22:35 IST
Feedback
To
Principal

Government College Khertha
Khertha - Chhaitisgarh

Respected Sir/ Madam,

We are pleased to welcome your callege as a new member of the N-LIST Programm
successful registration. The N-LIST pragramime is funded by MHRD, as a college cor
e-ShodhSindhu Consarlium. It provides access 1o more than 6000+ e-journals, 1,64
through N-LIST and 6,00,000 e-books throught NDL. The resources are accessible fr
¢ https:inlistinflibnet. ac.rﬂlsing a unigue username and password provided to each u

For accessing the e-Resources, your college has to pay the annual membership fee «

{including 18% GS&T). You can download the Proforma Invoice (Click Here) from N-LI

make the payment through Demand Draft{DD) in favour of INFLIBNET-NLIST Accour
Gandhinagar or RTGS/MEFT fund transfer to INFLIBNET-NLIST Account. Bank account details
mentioned in a proforma invaice.

Upon receipt of paymenl, you will be provided an Administrative Login for the N-LIST Programme. For
the administrative login, please send a separate email along with an authorization lstter[docx] to
college@inflibnet.ac.in. N-LIST College Adminisiratord€™s Username and Password will be created
based on the details provided in the authorization letter. College Administrator can create the username
and password for their facully members and students.

\mpoﬂan_t Note: Kindly note that subscription period starts fram 1st April to 31st March. Colleges who are
enrolled in the mid of the subscription year, may note thal the membership period will be valid till 315t
March, There is no provision of refunding the membership fee once paid.

You may contact us on college@inflibnet ac.in for further querias.

Wilh regards, @}M
N-LIST Team

INFLIBNET Centre Principal

{AnIUC of UGC) 1
Infocity, Opp. DA-IICT e, Khertha
Gandhinagar - 382007, Gujarat Govt. Colleg& c
Phone: 079-23268243/44 Distt. Balo (CG.

Email college @inflibnet.ac.in (access related): paymentinfo@inflibnet ac.in (payment related)
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NDLI user verification
From NDL-Support <ndl-support @iitkgp ac.in> an Mon 28 Jun 2021 1315248

To You | Sen Dotails

Add 1o addrass book

Doar Govi Collage Khartha |

Thank you for registering at National Digital Library of India To verify your account, plaase Click
Here

In case of any difficully in accessing the above link please click on the url below

nitps: indliitkgp.ac.in/ac r.r.unL.wr.-||1y.'i'J1hﬁOIEUM {MOWHd 1bnRGQOJ=Dgwid 1d IEZIOVBNEZE
IRKSUERZcWJjeVphNSUcyQWoleGF kRZ2de YipPeDF KVw==

Enjoy NDLII

The NOLI team

Quick reply to NDL-Support <ndl-suppart@iitkgp.ac.in>
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@Govt. College, Khertha
Distt. Balod (C.G.)
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@ Humanities (fhomestudy/humanities)
@ Literature (/homestudy/literature)
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@ Data Sets (/corona-research/datasets)
® Documents & Videos (/corona-
research/docuemnts_videos)

@ Birth Centenary of Satyajit Ray
(/collections/satyajit)

® On this Day (/collections/onthisday?
date=06_28)

® Person of the Week: Alan Turing
(fcolIeotionsfweekiyperson)

NMEICT

National Mission on Education Through ICT

hilps:iin dliitkgp.ac.in

® Journals & Conferences (/corona-
research/journals_conferences)

@ Ideas & Funding (/corona-
research/ideas_funding)

® Challenges & Startup {/corona-
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@ Topic of the Week: Longest and shortest day
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® Talks & Wehinars
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Library of India (NDLI) proj
Ministry of Educatio

onal Digital
&€t and arranged funding through
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» Help (/help)
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» Institutional Reqgistration ks » NDLI Video YouTube Link

» Bulk Registration (https://www.youtube.com/embed/LEwAYHGKelw)
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» Sponsor

© Copyright 2021 National Digital Library of India (https:/ndliitkgp.ac.in)
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Walcome 1o the Inferel Archivel

Dear govicallege_khorlha,

Welcome to the Internel Archivel
Add a now Tolder

With your new Virlual Library Card, you can
Address Book e ! b ¥

« Upload items to archive org (video, audio, text, images) Want (o learn how? Click hare!
Calendar « Barrow a book on Open Library, a project of the Intemet Archive

«  Wrile reviews of ilems on the Archve

« Posiguestions and messages to internel Archwve forums

« Craate alis! of favorites

= Manage your newsletiar prefarences

© 2021 Redifi com India LimAed
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We hape you'l explore zll that the Internet Archive has to offer. To gel you started, check cul the articls 10 Ways To
Explore Ihe Intarmel Archive for Frae

For questions and helpful tips on how lo use the Archive, please visit our FAQS page

And finally, the Intermel Archive can grow and thrive thanks 1o the generous supporl of our users. If you find our site useful,
please chip in what you can
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Subject: Welcome To Librarika

From: Librarika <system@librarika.com> 1 1

To: govicollege_khertha@rediffmail.com, Info@librarika.com

Librarika - The Free ILS

LIBRARIKA ILS

Congratulations, your library is now fully active.
Dear Adminisirator,

ry catalog (gckhertha) online. \We know its really

You have just launched your libral
s0 easily.

fun 1o gel started with a brand new library management system {LMS)

However, wilhout books, your library catalog looks emply. Lets gel started by

adding some books te your OPAC calalog.
Library Access URL: hilps:/igckhertha librarka.com.

We also have our iPhone app for librarians that you can download from the App
Store. It uses the phone's built in barcode scanner functionality for quick

cataloging of items.
Download IPhone App

important Links:
Discover Books
Arlicles

FAQS

. Contact Us

B

Wish you best of luck with your Library.

Best Regards,
The Librarika Team

Librarka.com
"
Principal,
Pl i i
o Govi, College, Khertha
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¥2621, 413 PM Librarika: Gowt. College Kharlha

i (D) £ (/notifications)

Govt. College Khertha 0 -
(https://gckhertha.librarika.com/) -

Home (/) Catalog (/search/catalogs) Search Catalog {/search)
Database A-Z (/search/alphabetical) Top Collections ( /searchftopCallections)
New Collections {/search/newCollections) My Account Umembers/dashboard)

Ask a Librarian? (/libraries/contact)

Govt. College Khertha is using Librarika, the free Integrated Library System _(ILS) for
managing its library online. You can also leverage this wonderful library information platform to

manage your organization's library, family library or even your own personal library online.

Member Area

Welcome Administrator!

You are successfully logged into Govt. College Kherth.. Please click on the respective buttons below to update your
member infarmation or to safely exit the library,

My Settings (/users/settings) J’Togoul {/users/logout)

Principal,
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Library Resources

Database A-Z (fsearch/alphabetical)

1op Collections (/searchtopCollections)

New Arivals (fseardi/newCollections)

Ask g Librarion (/libraries/contact)
» Librarika (https://librarika,.com)

New Arrivals

P MISSING A1S
COVER COVER co
Powered by Raynux.com (htip:/fwwev.raynux.com) Copyright @ 2021, Librarika.com (haps://librerke com)
Principal,
Govt. College, Khertha
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
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To make available to the learners community learning

resources through a single-window, National Mission an

Education through Information and Communication

Technology {NMEICT) has sponsored the Nati

Library of India (NDLI) proj
Ministry of Educatio

onal Digital
&€t and arranged funding through

y
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Nalional Digital Library of India

F

, About SUCCe§Sgntact

Disclaimer
: %Pour ma

v FAQ (/faq)
» Help (/help)

-id 1s successfully registered, A verification lir{theaesdgeagh sent to your E-mail. Please verify your
account to ol Video YouTube Link

(https://www.youtube.com/embed/LEwAyHGKelw)

» Institutional Reqgistration ks » NDLI Video YouTube Link

» Bulk Registration (https://www.youtube.com/embed/LEwAYHGKelw)

frr Wo @ int O¢

» Sponsor

© Copyright 2021 National Digital Library of India (https:/ndliitkgp.ac.in)
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pre o i

Search the history of over 585 billlon on the Internal

LagBgekmaciing

Q“:lL.-r URL or kewvwords

|

Internet Archive is a non-profit library of millions of free books,
movies, software, music, websites, and more.

B am B0 H&Y g

BESB 32M BSM 13M 22M  TZZK 39M 228K 1.1M

GO

Advanced Search

Announcements

Internel Archive Launchss Collaborative, Web-Based Art Resources Preservation and Access Inilialive
Brewster Kahle named to the Library of Congress' Copyright Public Modernization Committee

Cooking Up a New Home for 33,000 Culinary and Hospitality Bogks

Mare announcements

=

//,-_-—‘“-uﬁ

/4, .\, Top Collections at the Archive w

< \/)
>, Khertha Principal,
5] Dlsll‘-Balod Govt. College, Khertha
Distt. Balod (C.G.)

@a‘fr {. ,(‘ C‘)/ Terms of Service (last updated 12/31/2014)




Intarnat Archive Digital | iorary of Frao & Borrowallo Books, Movies, Music & Wayback Maching

American
Libraries

3,465,315
ITEMS

Electric
Sheep

653

ITEMS

California
Digital...

183,833
ITEMS

Netlabels

77,572

Khertha

Distt. Balod

hitpe Warch ve org

LibriVox
The Librivox Canadian Live IMusic,
Free... Libraries Archive
683,256 236,225
|1|?ﬁ264 ITEMS ITEMS
# -
1) o
FORONTC
APK Archive Folksoundom University of
A Library o... Toronto -...
767,304 216,564
?;gb‘lgzu ITEMS’ ITEMS

>
'@_‘ﬁ‘?’s‘ﬁ
[ n.-'\‘g\

i\ *!’iy

USPTO

Community Kaodi Archive United
Spirituality... and Suppo... States...
117,554 43,100 446,033
ITEMS ITEME ITEMS
4
F_eature The Phone European
Films Scftware... Libraries
10,906
g

Terms of Service {last updated 12/31/2014) Principal'
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ntemet Archiv E
Internet Archive: Digital Library of Free & Borrowable Books, Movies Musie

Television
Archive

9,133,284

ITENS

Grateful
Dead

15,597
TEMS

Podcasts

45,478,735
ITEMS

& Wayback Maching

@ 0O ©

Television
Archive...

2,107,370

ITEALS

Folkscanomy:

A Library 0...

E 124,912
ITEMS

Public
Library of...

713,837

ITEMS

Prelinger
Archives

8,780
ITEMS

Biodiversity
Heritage...

233.263
ITEMS

Principal,
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The Vintage
goftware...

125,460

ITEMS

€

Islamic
Sermons a...

184,633
ITEMS
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| Err | 2
S Welcome to the Internel Archive :
g From; Intornel Arehive <poroply@archive org> on Thu, 01 Jul 2021 34,3065 feded o e Buek

T You | Soe Detals

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
D sctamer | cy Policy | TAC
cedbach

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

-
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govicollege khertha

archive.org Member

UPLOADS POSTS REVIEWS COLLECTIONS

- Posts by govtcollege khertha

Subject Poster Forum Replies

View more forum posts
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\ﬂ Welcame 1o Rediffimail Inbox

rediffmail

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
Distt, Balod (C.G)
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

Search Catalog
Govt. College, Kheriha
Distt. Balod (C.G.)
Keyword
Media Type
All v

e ————ay

i

it /lgkheriha. librarike, com



pa i | Wtk Cpd Fainge ¥hedhe

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
Distl. Balod (C.6)
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Screenshots of the facilities claimed
N-LIST (A college component of e-ShodhSindhu consortium) Membership
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Remole access to e-resources & e-books




Databases

povicollege_kherha




Criterion No. (04)
Metric No. 4.2.2
D.V.V. CLARIFICATION

(5) Provide a link in the institutional
website for the selected options
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& linkin the institutional w.. Q M

link in the institutional website for the selected options

N-LIST (A college companent af eShadhSindhu consortium) Membership
R&mOle BcCess 10 efesouices & e-hooks
Databases

ENTERMNAL LINES




